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CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel) . .. Policy Committee meeting for July 31 st, 2007 will corne to
order.
The Members present with us this afternoon, for the record we have
Member Baisa, Member Johnson, Member Medeiros, Member Victorino-COlTNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon there, Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO:
Good afternoon.
And joining us in a little bit will be the
Council Chair Hokama and Mr. Molina and Mr. Pontanilla. Excused for this meeting is
Ms. Anderson. Also present with us this afternoon, we have the Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Moana Lutey; and we also have the Deputy Chief of Police, Gary Yabuta.
From the Committee Staff with us this morning [sic}, we have our Committee Analyst,
Gayle Revels; as well as our Secretary, Ms. Sakamoto. Members, we have two items on
our agenda for this afternoon. But before getting into those items, we will take care of
our public testimony. We have one individual signed up to testify this afternoon. That is
Mr. John Andersen... representing Na Hale 0 Maui. And .. .if you can, once again when
you get to the podium, before starting your testimony, be sure to identify yourself. And
to all the members in the gallery and the Members sitting with us in the Chamber, if you
have cell phones or pagers, now would be a good time to tum them off. Thank you very
much.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. ANDERSEN: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Good afternoon, John.

MR. ANDERSEN: Good afternoon, Chair Mateo. My name is John Andersen, I am the
Executive Director ofNa Hale 0 Maui. And good afternoon to all the Members. It's my
pleasure to come here this afternoon to thank you. And I regret that Mr. Molina is not in
the room right now because I wanted to thank Mike and his staff for the work that they
did on the revisions during the Budget session of what you're going to consider this
afternoon--being the legislation for the two percent affordable housing fund. I was
present at the hearing that occurred, before the Budget sessions where a number of
concerns were raised. And in reviewing this draft ordinance, I can see that those
concerns regarding the timing of the report for. .. and plan from the Housing Department
and other issues have been addressed. I was also extremely pleased to see the addition of
selection criteria to give the Housing Department guidance that it needs in reviewing its
plan, putting its plan together in reviewing applications for use of this Affordable
Housing Fund. And very, very significant. And I applaud very strongly criteria
number 3--demonstrate that the subject property directly advances the objective of
providing affordable housing in perpetuity. That has been a goal of this Council for years
now. And you're continuing on that mission. And it is the right mission to go on
because we're talking about public funding here, money coming from the community in
terms of tax dollars. And if that's invested in affordable housing that remains affordable
in perpetuity, that community funding will be recycled over and over again, year after
year, generation after generation for the benefit of the community as a whole, not a
windfall for a few individuals, but public funds for the benefit of the public. And it will
stay that way year after year. So I applaud your efforts. You are absolutely on the right
track. Keep on it and we will provide affordable housing for our community. I have no
doubt in my mind. Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Andersen. Members, any questions for the testifier?
... Seeing none, thank you very much, Mr. Andersen.
MR. ANDERSEN: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, there's no one else signed up to testify this afternoon. Our gallery
is just beaming with empty seats.
ALL: ... (laughter). ..
CHAIR MATEO: So ifthere's no objections by the body, the Chair will close public testimony
at this time.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (laughter) . ..

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR MATEO: This afternoon, we'll start with our first item, it's POL-1(9), settlement of
claims and lawsuits, Robert Jarrett, Claim Number 2005-22.
ITEM NO. 1(9): SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS
(Robert Jarrett, Claim No. 2005-22) (C.C. No. 07-11)

CHAIR MATEO: With us, again, this afternoon ... Deputy Corporation Counsel Moana Lutey
will provide the body with a brief overview, provide us the information and also respond
to Committee questions regarding this particular item. Ms. Lutey, go ahead.
MS. LUTEY: Thank you. I believe that this matter can be handled in open session because it is
pretty straight-forward in tenns of liability. The basic facts of this case are that on
September 11 t \ 2004, Robert Jarrett was the front-seat passenger in a vehicle that was
traveling west on Dairy Road. The vehicle that he was in had the green light as it was
traveling through the intersection at Puunene. At about the same time that that vehicle
was traveling through the intersection, a police officer was responding in emergency
mode--he had his lights on, but not his sirens--and he struck the vehicle Mr. Jarrett was
traveling in ... and then that vehicle subsequently hit a third vehicle that was in the
right-hand turn lane onto Kuihelani from Puunene. Mr. Jarrett sustained injuries in this
case. I think you can see from the police report that he was taken out of the vehicle by
the jaws oflife. And based upon the medical records and fact of this case, I'm requesting
settlement authority in the amount of 10,000 dollars. We are not able to discuss his
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medical record in open session. I don't know if that's really necessary for this type of
claim. But if you would like to, we will need to go into executive.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Thank you. Members, just for the record once again, we, this Committee
is also in receipt of the proposed resolution entitled: authorizing settlement of Claim
Number 2005-22 of Robert Jarrett. We are also in receipt of the claim that's in.. .in your
binders. And to once again reiterate Ms. Lutey's comments, the purpose of the resolution
is to authorize settlement of this case for 10,000 dollars. The floor is now open for
questions. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just a fast question for the Department. Although the
lights ... the blue lights were on, what is the standard for ... you know, when you're
responding to something that is being requested by the, the public? Do you just tum on
the lights or do you turn lights on, siren on at the same time?
MR. YABUTA: This particular matter, sir, he was, the officer was responding to a domestic call
on West Lanai Street, I believe, in Kahului. Uh ... he did activate his revolving blue
lights, but he did not activate his siren. It was a decision call on his part ... for which the
policy of the Maui Police Department. .. does not. .. prohibit him to do so. Uh... as to
whether he entered that particular intersection cautiously and made sure that beforehand
he he...the traffic was clear, apparently he made a mistake and failed to see the ...the
approaching vehicle and subsequently collided into the vehicle.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So the siren itself is basically the call of that particular
responding vehicle and officer to activate?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Is there a possibility of activating whenever we
do respond?
MR. YABUTA: That officer has the discretion to do so.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
responding?

So it's not a policy of the Department itself in

MR. YABUTA: No not in this ...there's a policy in regards to responding to in emergency
mode--which is an activation of both... revolving blue lights and sirens.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And sirens. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Jolmson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to ask Corporation Counsel if this settles all
issues with regard to this claim and any future ... claims that this person may have.
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MS. LUTEY: Thank you. Yes, it does for Mr. Jarrett completely. The driver, if he were to
pursue a claim, would be separate. But for Mr. Jarrett this will resolve everything.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MS. LUTEY: You're welcome.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER
MEDEIROS:
Mahalo.
Chair.
And,
and
following ... Councilmember Johnson's question... the other people involved, which
would be the driver of that vehicle--and it hit another vehicle, right?
MS. LUTEY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So are there any claims from them ... currently?
MS. LUTEY: There is a claim from the driver-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. LUTEY: --Donald. His ... he's listed on the ... the form. He does have a claim, but in these
types of accidents, you have to hit the tort threshold, which is 5,000 dollars. He has not
managed to hit tort threshold. So at this point, it's not a... case, a claim where he could
file a lawsuit over. And it's, likewise, not something that we would settle at this level.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Mr. Jarrett was in.

Okay.

And so he was the driver of the vehicle that

MS. LUTEY : Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And what about the other vehicle? Any-MS. LUTEY: I, I have not received any claims from them.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. For the Department, Chief. . .in following up
what. .. Member Pontanilla was asking ...
. . . I. I, you know, I used to, in my former job have the authority to be on the police band
also. And I used to hear the dispatchers making the decision as far as assigning whether
it was an emergency response that would require the siren and the lights. Do they still do
that or is it still the call ofthe officer?
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MR. YABUTA: Well, if it's a self-initiated case by the officer, the officer. .. can exercise that
right to do so, but to be immediately followed-up by authority by a supervisor.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.
Ms. Lutey or the Deputy Chief?

Members, additional questions for either

... Seeing... Members, if. .. the Chair had not heard a request for executive meeting,
therefore, if the Members have concluded your questions, the Chair is ready to
recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution entitled authorizing settlement of
Claim Number 2005-22 of Robert Jarrett.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER

: Second.

CHAIR MATEO: Been moved by Mr. Victorino, second by Mr. Medeiros. Mr. Victorino, any
discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I think it's been pretty well explained. And .. .it's one
of those unfortunate incidents that sometimes occurs. I know that our Police Department
tries their utmost to be safe in all of these emergency calls. And .. .it is very difficult and
it's ... somewhat of a challenge. And I hope that we can prevent these kinds of things
from happening in the future. And that's all we can ask at this point. But thank you.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, additional. .. additional comments?
Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. And .. .I'm sure you'll tell me, Ms. Lutey,
if this is appropriate to ask in open session, but how did we arrive at the 10,000 dollars?
MS. LUTEY: It's a negotiated settlement. And basically, normally the way it works, including
a case like this is that they'll make a demand. In the case, the initial amount of 100,000
dollars. They'll present their medical bills and so forth, and then there's negotiation from
there.
COlINCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Additional comments, questions, Members?
Hearing none, we'll call for the question. All those in favor, signify by saying "aye".

-6-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

July 31, 2007

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed?
... Thank you very much, Members.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Anderson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lutey and Deputy Chief, thank you very much.
MS. LUTEY: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: We're gonna move on to our second item. It's POL-20 ... Affordable Housing
Fund.

ITEM NO. 20:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND (c.e. No. 07-76)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, you can follow along with me on the agenda. The, we're in receipt
of two items.
One, County Communication Number 07-76 from
Councilmember Michael J. Molina, transmitting a proposed bill relating to the Affordable
Housing Fund; and two, correspondence dated July 24,2007, from the Policy Committee
Chair, transmitting a revised draft bill entitled: a bill for an ordinance amending
Chapter 3.35, Maui County Code, pertaining to the Affordable Housing Fund. Members,
the purpose of this revised draft bill is to amend Chapter 3.35 of the Maui County Code
to meet the new requirements set forth in Section 9-20 of the Maui County, of the Maui
County Charter. Members, with us this afternoon... from the Administration, the Deputy
Corporation Counsel, Ed Kushi; and also with us, the Director of the Housing and Human
Concerns Department, Ms. Medeiros .
. . . The Chair will. .. at this point, it is the Chair's intention to walk through the
document. It'll be shown on the wall, where we all will be able to follow along. The
Chair will ask Mr. Molina to help us walk through the proposed draft. And the Chair will
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also ask the Director of Housing and Human Concerns to also provide comments on the
draft as well. And, Members, as a reference point. .. 1, the Chair would like to remind the
Members that the revisions that we're addressing today are revisions that this Committee
dealt with on March 13 th , 2007. So what's in this draft. .. copy, the draft bill, are items
that this Committee reached consensus with and we are now formalizing them and
bringing it, bringing it back to Committee for comment. It is my hope that we'll be able
to move this forward at the end of our discussion this afternoon. 1 do know that each of
you had read this four-page document. And that will definitely help us to be able to
move along smoothly this afternoon. So ... first of all ...Members ... Gayle...the item on
the wall, is it just. . .is it just me or I can't see a thing?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: ... {inaudible .. . (laughter). ..
NOTE:

Pause while the projector was adjusted.

CHAIR MATEO: ... Oh, okay. And the Chair will also ask Mr. Molina to, as soon as we get
the lights dimmed so we can actually see ...
.. . Okay. "
... Okay, and Members, the bill is the last item in, in your .. .in your folders, attached to
a transmittal dated July 24,2007. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. And first of all, thank you
so much for putting this on your very busy agenda. This is a real important item and I, I
thank you for making the time and I. . .I thank you staff, as well, for providing assistance
with the recommendations that were made at the last meeting in March. For me at this
point, I've, you know, I had a chance to preview the ... you know, amended proposal.
And you know, I'm fine with it. I have more .. .I guess questions for Corporation
Counsel and the Housing Director at, at an appropriate time. So as far as what, you
know, you have put out there, you know, I have no major issues. It's just more, my
questions are related to the responses that were given to us from the Housing Director.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, why don't you go ahead and, because it's all relevant to the
ordinance, why don't you go ahead and have those questions asked.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'll start first with Corporation Counsel. Members, this is in
relation to the March 22nd, 2007 letter, a response that was sent to us from the Director of
Housing and Human Concerns, Ms. Vanessa Medeiros. For Corporation Counsel. .. the
Director asked for guidelines for administrative expenses. Are there any restrictions on
the Council as far as for legislating administrative expenses?
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NOTE:

Silence.

MR. KUSHI: '" Mr. Chair, Member Molina, the, your question is is there any limits-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: --as to administrative expenses?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: Dh ...
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. KUSHI: ... I have to refer back to the Charter ...
NOTE:

Pause.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible). .. three percent ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: ... The Charter recognizes a three percent.
MR. KUSHI: Uh...right, the Charter basically says monies coming from the Charter
allocations, the limit is no more than three percent of the fund.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: So that's the only reference .
. . . The, the, Chapter 3.35 as it is right now ...
NOTE:

Pause.

MR. KUSHI: ... does not have a... any, any limitation on the administrative expenses.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And so it's, it's flexible then, yeah?
MR. KUSHI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. My next question is the, the Director asked
about depositing real property tax revenue and in-lieu fees into the Affordable Housing
Fund. And you know, since the revenue cannot be used to benefit any individual with the
same income levels, would it be necessary to separate the revenue?
... There ...
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MR. KUSHI: Uh-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: ... do we have to or can we ...
MR. KUSHI: You know ...Member Molina, when, when we looked at this bill-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: --and we, we addressed this in a memo, I think, to your office ... back in February
sometime, it's in the binders. There is a distinction that the Charter says, the recent
Charter provision on 9... 9-20 passed by the last election.. .limited the fund's
expenditures to ...
. . . I believe it's low- to moderate- ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Db-huh.
MR. KUSHI: '" or very low- to moderate. Where the ... previous language of this Fund,
Chapter 3.35, was from very low- to gap.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
:MR. KUSHI: And that concept was in, was consistent with the ... affordable housing policy bill
that created this, this fund--by the way... was all passed at the same time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: So that being the case, there is, seems to be a situation where, let's say...this
Fund gets 2 million dollars from tax revenues, per the Charter, and it gets an additional
1 million dollars from in-lieu contributions, et cetera, donations. We would, if asked, we
would say that. .. the 2 million dollars from the real property tax could not be spent on
gap projects .
. . . That being the case, you may wanna set up a separate fund. But again .. .or. .. change
the Charter. Again, which way is easier? But the Charter seems to be very specific.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. And my last question is you know if the
revenues can be placed in the same fund, so .. .I guess what would be the best way to
distinguish the appropriations between the two revenue sources?
MR. KUSHI: Urn ... Member Molina, I'm not too familiar, but maybe Member Hokama can
help us out because I know there's some funds that the County keeps within one fund and
they have different accounts ...within the same fund. But ...
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CHAIR MATEO: .. , Mr. Hokama-MR. KUSHI: I-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah-MR. KUSHI: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: --thank you, Mr. Kushi. Mr. Hokama, the Chair does not wanna put you in a,
in a bind in-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (laughter) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: --in responding. However, if you are prepared to, the Chair will be ... gladly
accept your information.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Chairman-ALL: .. . (laughter). ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --thank you very much, and I thank Mr. Molina for the question.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: .. . (laughter). ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And so that I can be clear in my response to the Committee and, and
to the gentleman from ...Paia-Haiku, you are ... you're more concerned, Mr. Molina,
about keeping a separation of fund ... fund sources?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I mean, is it, would it be ... you know, I guess, how is it
best to distinguish between the two, yeah? 'Cause, I guess, we have one Affordable
Housing Fund from the Housing Policy and then we have this Fund from the Charter
amendment. So I'm just kinda looking for a way, would it better to distinguish the two or
combine?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... (sigh) . .. Well, one, you know, I, I appreciate Corporation
Counsel's kind ... again, it is dependent upon the full intent of, of... the Council-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --on how we wants to ...
. . . view those funds. If the intention is to clearly have it identified separately so you
know exactly where the money's coming before you put it, before you put it into a central
pot where everything gets commingled ... and, and you, then you're not sure where
money's coming from .. .it can be set up in Department of Finance. The Finance Director
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can set up specific ... accounts--whether we wanna call it a trust and agency account or,
or some other specific account. .. to keep it separate so that you know exactly
where ... and how much is going into that specific fund prior to an appropriation that
would be given by the Council.
... And again if there is merits of why we would like to keep it separate for reporting
purpose, oversight purposes ... that would be a decision that the Council can make. And
we can eannark through this .. .(sigh) . .. vehicle, Mr. Chairman... how we wanna view
funds that go into this. But I would, I would just ask the Members to review under .010,
Purpose. You notice that in the ...that section, I believe it would be the ...
. . . first sentence--all monies paid to the County in lieu of--and then it goes, providing
residential housing... excuse me, residential workforce housing... additional Council
appropriations, all monies donated to the County for affordable housing projects. And
that last phrase, Members--all monies .. .(laughter) . .. donated to the County--again .. .if
that's what we want, that, that's how it's going to be. But we can also incorporate the
other funds if we choose to--including the revolving funds, Mr. Chairman, of course we
going need to sunset those funds. But it is something that this Committee can
recommend to Council on how you wanna put--because obviously, we, our intention is to
ensure that there's sufficient monies to do the task at hand, and doesn't makes sense for
us not to have sufficient financial resources to reach those goals, Mr. Chairman.
So ... that would be my... comment and... suggestions on how this Committee can, may
view the financial revenue. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
COVNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chairman, maybe I can... give the Members some background on
this ...when you passed the affordable housing policy... Ordinance 3418, you created the
policy and you, and at the same time you also created this ...this Fund, Chapter 3.35,
which is brand new.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI:
So the policy as well as the Fund was created at the same time. In the policy
itself, under ...
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... Section 2.96.040, the requirements ... and they state what, you know, how much the
house is selling for, whether it's 50 or 40 percent, and they say how you can satisfy that.
One way is to build it or... for rent or for sale. And the other way was to contribute
money, yeah, the in-lieu money, and there's a formula on that. But the, it basically says
the in-lieu fee--and I'm looking at Section 2.96.040 ...B as in "boy", subsection 4a. And
it reads on: the in-lieu fees shall accrue to the Affordable Housing Fund which shall be
established in the County Budget for purposes of enhancing and supporting housing
needs and programs for income-qualified households and special housing target groups.
So the ordinance ...basically created a housing fund ... and part of that ordinance created
the, the fund itself. Now, you're at a point where you're amending that fund ... to include
monies from the Charter... mandatory two percent.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I, I have no more questions for Corp. Counsel at this point.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. And, Mr. Molina, if! may? I'd just like to ... add a little more in
terms to one of the references in terms of addressing the gap group that the Residential
Workforce Housing Policy does address. While the definitions in our policy does
include that particular segment, the gap group, this Affordable Housing Fund chapter is
very clear in the purpose that the funds shall be used only up to the moderate-income
group, so the 120 percent of median. So it doesn't matter that there is an additional group
in the definition of the fund because that would be, we would still be able to service in
accordance with this ordinance only up to the moderate-income groups. So that, just
to ... share a little more comment on it. Members, additional questions or additional
comments on any of the ... segments listed on the wall for this proposed draft?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry. I'm sorry, 1-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --I yield to :\1r. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Go ahead, Councilman Hokanla. Then after you I'll ask
my question, ifhe doesn't ask the same question. Go ahead.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Chairman Hokama?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, are you open to any questions regarding any place with
the most recent draft?
CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I, I just want to ...
· .. bring up on the last page, Members, page 4 ...
· .. okay, wait, might not be page 4.
NOTE:

Pause.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Anyway, I, I. .. gosh, I was talking to Ms. Revels and ...
· .. anyway, this is about approving the projects. And I believe in the current draft,
Mr. Chairman, we are talking about two things with the projects. One, that this draft
would recommend approval by a resolution-CHAIR MATEO: Give me the, cite the area, please.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That would be under ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 35.100
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... 3.35.100, Members, project expenses.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, so that the project is approved separately by Council
resolution; and two, the projects would be deemed appropriated by project and not fiscal
year. And I can see the merits for this consideration, Mr. Chairman, but I would like to
just bring up that under the revolving fund, Members, for the affordables, I believe in the
Code we list all those housing project. It's part of the Code. And, and my understanding
one of the reasons that was considered why they went the Code route was that it was
very, so that it was very upfront. Anybody that review the Code would see the projects
that the fund was intended to support and get accomplished. By resolution, again, unless
you're willing to do the due diligence and dig to find out what resolutions we've
passed .. .it's not that easily, unless you're gonna find, contact someone in the, that
department to get a fuHlist of all the projects deemed, and then you ... you know, again,
is that our intent?
NOTE:

Silence.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... That whichever way that we go, that that would be fine. But I
just want us to, to understand that there was a purpose to go through the ordinance route
in the past, Mr. Chainnan ... as well as ...
. . . we're gonna appropriate by project and not by fiscal year. Again, Mr. Chainnan, not
many projects--unless it's a small project--I think can give us a good number so that we
can just give a lump sum for a part, unless we're gorum say this amount, 100 million,
whatever it be, that is the project appropriation and, and that's it. But if this is a
multiple-phase project, I would say we, I can see them coming in for Phase I of the
project. .. but we're talking about, as I read this language, by project. And so I just bring
up this potential situation that it might be difficult for us ...to appropriate by project
unless ...maybe the Department through our Director can give us some comment that
would make me feel a lot better that the number that would be before us ... (end of tape,
start lB) . .. be, make sense.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Medeiros, would you be able to comment?
MS. MEDEIROS: ... You know, I, I reviewed the section...this morning and ...
. . . I, I'm, to be honest with you, I'm a bit mixed as to which is the best way to do it.
And I, I can offer you no ... you know, no further information. I don't know what the
intent is, so it, it's hard to, to follow. I, I'm assuming that the intent with this is to, to
make sure that we can clearly track where the monies are going. I don't know what's the
best method to do that.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros, do you think that the Director's reporting would... be ample
enough to address ...recognizing the expenditures?
MS. MEDEIROS: ... Uh-CHAIR MATEO: The Department will be required to provide the annual reports.
MS. MEDEIROS: Right. I, you know, I believe that if, if the reports are done correctly, they,
they should. And then, you know, you would start off with ... obviously your balance to
start with and, and where you're encumbering the monies. And then from there, you
obviously would have to report on the expenditures of those encumbrances to ensure that
the project is completed.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
MS. MEDEIROS: So it, it certainly would be sort of a multi-faceted report. You know, I, I have
to say simplistically. .. there shouldn't be problem with it. Sometimes things get very
complicated when it gets to, to government work. But on a very simple level, it, it should
be... very straightforward.
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CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Hokama, you need clarification or continue your line
of questioning?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, Chairman, I just wanted to bring up that I, I have a.. .it's not a
"problem". I ...
· .. I am just unsure how, again, you know, if we're looking at a multiple-phase
project. . .let's say each phase is 50 units of, let's say, a three-phase I 50-unit project ...
· .. (sigh) . .. you know, unless we know we can, whatever we build is gonna be rented or
sold ...we, you normally, you would do it by phases so that the preconstruction funding
that would be needed upfront--that it has normally high interest rates than ... other
loans ...that will be calculated out. You know, I would think there will be cost-savings in
phase two and three if you following the same footprint, same model, plans and other,
other. .. areas. But I just wanted to know if the Committee, if Mr. Molina, if you,
Chairman, had ideas of how we might approach the funding on this type because it's
hard ... to forecast what going, what will happen in the construction industry
regarding .. .increase of labor and material.

CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And I just brought up in Ms. Baisa's committee earlier this morning
that under transportation projects over the last ten years, we have lost 70 percent of our
purchasing power because of the delay prior to start of construction from the time we've
planned the project. And so ...
· .. I view the, the pot that we are looking at for this affordable projects ... to have a limit.
It's not an... unemptying bowl of resource. There is a limit on how much we can
appropriate. And I don't want this projects that are on a multi-phase ... that on the later
end of the phases...might be compromised because the total amount of money now to
finish, we don't have the, those financial resource 'cause we've already appropriated to
other projects. And so I just bring up that I would hate for us to be in a position where
we cannot finish a project that's underway.. .is producing the units, is providing our
residents with the units and yet now ... again--and, and of course the other option,
Members, is we either gonna cut someplace else and reappropriate to here or
raise ...revenue through increased taxation or whatever it be to balance off the remaining
requirements of funding, Chairman. So I, I just share this as something that we might
wanna consider how to avoid in moving this ordinance forward, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO; Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Points-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: --well made. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, well, thank you. And.. .I was following the same
line of thought because I was questioning when you go by project and not fiscal year, and
projects as Councilmember Hokama has stated, take a period of time especially if it's a
multitude of homes, let's say 100 to 150 homes to be built or apartments or
whatever. .. and then somebody else comes in and wants to do another project that is well
worth it. Where do we come at that point? Who and do we figure out the whole project
that's existing for this first one we said yes to and eliminate anything else or will other
monies be needed to appropriate to continue to this whole function? So I, I had the same
question as Chair Hokama, and 1. . .I think that the, the Chair has tried to recognize that
and, Ms. Medeiros, you tried to recognize the situation. And I guess it's a work in
progress. We're gonna learn as we go along. But hopefully we're not gonna get stuck
somewhere where we have multiple projects wanting to go and not enough funding to
take care of 'em all. So ...thank you, Chair. I, that was basically my line ofthought--the,
the same thing as Chair Hokama...was bringing up.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Urn .. .the Chair will ... ask Mr. Pontanilla to give
me a minute so we can have Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Excuse me, Mr. Chair, but you know I had looked at this, that section this
afternoon also--and please be .. .(laughter) . .. advised it's not our section, it's something
new. I, I don't know who did it, but. .. on that paragraph B. So it says: projects are
deemed appropriated... by project and not by fiscal year. Shouldn't the first word be
"funds"? Funds are deemed appropriated by project ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yep.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: ... and not by fiscal year? The intent being that if you appropriate a portion of
the monies in this fund for ABC project and ABC project wilL .. take three years to
complete ... as your budgetary process is an annual process, so it won't lapse ... by fiscal
year. But, again, I'm not sure what the intent was .. .in this language.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. Uh-huh. Thank you, Mr. Kushi. Mr. Pontanilla, would you like to
go ahead and ask your question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, just a comment following up on our Chairman's
comments in regards to projects that are multi, multiple phases. And... as far as the
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funding, you know, not going by fiscal year, you know, that's a good move. But again
the idea of the project may take two, three, even four years. You know, we look at
projects that are being done here on Maui, some project takes four or five years to do.
And ...those are the things that, I think, we need to consider. Since this is a draft, you
know, how, how we gonna be approaching each individual project if there are phases or
do we look at numbers ... something like, you know, if you gonna complete your project
within a given period of time ... those projects, you do have estimated completion dates
that probably can be utilized as a milestone when you look at projects themselves. So I
just offer that comment, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:
comment?

Thank you very much, Mr. Pontanilla.

Ms. Medeiros, you wanted to

MS. MEDEIROS: Yes. You know, one ofthe challenges with, with the situation--and again this
may be ...worked on as we go along .. .is weighing the, the balance between
encumbering monies, which is, was one of my comments that I made. If you encumber
monies to a project and you, and... for example you say we're gonna come, encumber
5 million dollars to this project. .. that money's encumbered. And if for whatever reason
that project is delayed... for whether it's good or bad reasons, those monies are
encumbered to that project and therefore nobody else can use those money for whatever
period of time. And a lot of times and, you know, some of these delays unfortunately
happen within the County itself with regards to entitlements ... 201H processes or, or, or
other type zoning processes. So this, this is kind of one of those areas which we'll have
to look at. And in looking at the criteria as far as whoever's going to apply and the
criteria, this is something we're gonna have to look at. And weighing the balance
between when you're starting to develop a project of any massive size, you have to start
searching out your funding sources early. So I think we're going to run into some of
these challenges where we're going to probably be encumbering monies for a project
that's probably not gOlma happen for two or three years. As ... as long as everybody sort
of understands that this ...what may, we may be running into ...then that's the kind of
reports you'll likely see.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Dh-huh. Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: .. .(inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A question for. .. oh-CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I'm sorry.
CHAIR MATEO: No. No, go ahead, Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. Question for Ms. Medeiros, then. You know,
what you've just said kind of concerns me just because what you just said. And
encumbering money for a project. .. and there's problems with that project--our fault,
their fault, anybody's fault. .. makes me worry because then we tie up money to a project
that could, down the road, not come to fruition. And that's exactly counterproductive to
what we're talking about. We also looking this workforce housing development
program. The policy is we also looking at not only building new rehabilitation--is that
not part of this, this equation, right? So let's say there are possibilities of rehabilitation,
which is more immediate there. You know, we tear down--oh, not "tear down", but
remodel, reo .. retrofit a facility that could be utilized right away. So I, I guess my
concern, Mr. Chair--and the question I'm asking Ms. Medeiros is, you know, where do
we come and what do we make it so that we won't have too many bridges to cross?
Because I hate to cross a bridge and then look back and say, oh, I, you know, should
have, would have, could have ... and then nothing gets done. And that's not the intent of
this whole policy. You guys have worked very hard to make this feasible, so let's see
what we can do and make it real.
MS. MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: Vh ...that was one of the ... the concerns, considerations we raised in our
letter. I think that's covered in...this last section, the 3.35.100 in terms of--one of the
considers ... considerations we had asked for was being able to provide an amended
plan... because these things may happen. And I think it's covered in here saying that,
you know, the Department. .. should not expend monies from the funds on projects that
are not in the Council-approved affordable housing plan unless the project is approved
separately by Council. And I would take that to mean by this statement that this is where
the amendment come in. So if we're looking at. .. we, if we did a plan in, in ...with the
best. . .idea in mind and we say, okay, we've encumbered X amount of dollars for this
project and, and the Council approves our, our recommendation and a year later or,
or. .. or two years later for whatever reason this is not moving forward, then ... you know
part of the question is do we refer back to that first plan and ask for amendment of that
first plan which would then ... allow us to say, well, for whatever reason this is not
moving on so we need to disencumber those monies and now reallocate those monies to
some other projects. And, and I can see that the very stickiness that this can get into, but,
but this may be the method that we would have to go through.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
So then you're saying 3.35.100 is basically
our... opportunity to make a correction on something that may not be working out, taking
the burden off of you folks and coming back to us and say, hey, this is not working, can
you help us resolve this matter?
MS. MEDEIROS: Well, that's the way it appears to me.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I, I think Ms. Medeiros brings up
pretty good point in regards to, you know, what if the project is delayed somewhere along
the line. And I, I take this as ... the Highways Division where you, you, you're given
money by the Federal government, they give you a time frame and if you're not ready,
then they'll take it away and, and reappropriate that dollars to, hopefully ... (laughter) . ..
to the same island or same County. So it's one of those "use it or lose it". So ... yeah,
your comments is well taken, Ms. Medeiros, in regards to that. And, and you know, the
opportunity is to disencumber. I don't know if we, we can do that, but. .. I'm sure we
can.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: .. .(laughter) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan?
MS. MEDEIROS: Excuse me.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros-MS. MEDEIROS: I'm sorry.
CHAIR MATEO: --followed by Mr. Hokama.
MS. MEDEIROS: So if I can just, you know, add to that? And just as a... as a reality, in a
situation where you may have a nonprofit that--and, and one of the criteria in the
selection was matching funds and leveraging funds so that the County would not be
providing 100 percent of, of the funding. And, and again it's gonna be a very delicate
situation if you come to disencumbering because if someone is leveraging funds and
possibly getting matching funds through Federal dollars or through other dollars and, and
there, there's a hitch in the road somewhere and we disencumber, they may lose all of
those funding. So, again, it's very difficult to, to make that decision, but it's something
that you, you may have to come to that. .. down the road .
. . . The hope and the intent is we'd never get there.
CHAIR MATEO: Dh-huh. Thank you. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I would hope we would try and take a different tact--in
that Council would be ask to appropriate funds for projects that are ready for
construction. Not ready for plmming. Not ready for design. Ready for construction. If
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you're not ready for construction, don't even think about coming before us for money.
Because we want to go into construction and build dwelling units. You know, we've
been doing the same old same old. We are still owed 4,000 units by various developers,
affordable housing. And I'm sure they could make a case why they should be able to tap
this pot because they're planning to build affordable units, Members. See? I believe this
will help us take a different tact, Mr. Chainnan. And that is to fund projects ready to go.
Whether it be a nonprofit, a County agency--ifyou're ready to construct, come and ask us
for money and I would be ... one of a very supportive member of Council that would
definitely... provide funds for construction projects ready to go, Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Chair?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes .. .I would like to support what Chair Hokama has raised.
As I was listening to all the discussion, actually, the goal that we're gonna have to try to
keep in mind as we choose projects will be projects that look like or certainly appear to
be doable in a reasonable amount of time. Because this is a new area for us and we all
have this same goal of wanting to see the houses built, you know, I, every time I see
Mr. Na Hale 0 Maui, my first question to him is "when do I get to see a house?". And I
think we're all, as a community and as counselors of that mind that you know we have
this crisis and we wanna see houses built. So I agree with Chair that I think we should
really look at projects that have lined up their funding, have their entitlements, and are
getting ready to go. I also am concerned, you know, about how much money is gonna be
available for this. And so in reality, how many projects can we real, really do .. .looking
at what projects cost today? I mean, just one project is millions and millions and millions
... (laughter) . .. of dollars. So we may...we may not have that many to take us through
the first few years of an experimental test of our, you know, our work and our... our new
rules and everything. So I'm very comfortable with your proposal.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: And I think it's a very good beginning. And it certainly is not
gonua put in stone. So if we find that it doesn't work, then we'll just have to sit here and
sharpen the pencils. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms ... Baisa. And in addition to, to your comments, we also have
the opportunity to partner-COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes.
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CHAIR MATEO: --to partner with different entities. Because you are right, you know, the
amount of monies we have may not be enough. But the opportunity to partner, the
opportunity for us as a body to secure additionallands-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: --so that land cost, you know, will not be ... a deterrent. We should be able to
work with State entities that should provide us the opportunity for infrastructure
development. You know, if we have those two big components, which are the two most
costly aspects, then we can seriously talk affordable housing. So you know, like ... and
also an additional side is this Administration has been very supportive of our affordable
housing efforts. And you know, since this would be, you know, if we had a project come
forward and we could tap the use of these funds, this would definitely be, you know, a
first for this County in, in tenns of addressing our own recognized and identified need of
addressing affordable housing for our County. So I am confident that the Administration
would also assist us in expediting process. So these are all part of the processes and the
partnerships that I think we have access to at this point.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Just one more comment, Chair, and that is you know we all
know that like Chair mentioned, too, that there have been projects that have
languished... and really not been done or they haven't been done on a timely manner.
We thought they might happen, and they haven't happened. But I think we're looking at
a new begilming.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: We're looking at a new day. We're in a different time here
where we can no longer diddle around with affordable housing. We need to get
affordable housing built. And the eyes of Texas are upon us. Really. Everybody is
watching this Council and the Administration to see where we're going. And I feel that
it's very important. And I know everyone else does, too. So I don't think that what
might have passed before is gonna pass now.
COUNCILMEMBER

: Uh-huh.

COUNCILMEMBER

: Uh-huh.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chainnan. Let me continue asking a couple
of questions with regards to the Director's response letter on March 22nd , 2007. And ...
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: ... and you know thank you for making the point about, you
know, the amount of monies that's in the fund. And obviously, I don't think we'll be
able to totally fund projects, but we can partner and leverage, use the, these monies for
leveraging purposes as well. So I think there's a lot of flexibility with, as to how these
monies can be used.
. . . Madam Director, the, in your March 22nd letter, you mentioned criteria for
administrative expenses. Can you elaborate a little bit more in detail what you anticipate
some of the potential administrative expenses will be?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: ... Uh...thank you. Urn ... well, again, we were just basically asking for
criteria just to make sure that we understood, again, what the intent is of administrative
expenses. I'm going to assume that administrative expenses is ...would include, you
know, any kind of operational--whether it is done in-house or whether it is done
contracted out-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
MS. MEDEIROS: --for the work. And that's the reason why just asked for criteria, because we
want to make sure that we didn't go out on the wrong limb.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. If you're looking at in-house, are you gonna consider
asking the Council for an additional position, half-time or full-time?
MS. MEDEIROS: Well, you know, I believe that one ofthe things that, that I did mention when
we first came on board is as we start to look at a lot of these requirements and
returns ...respect to the workforce housing and affordable housing, that we may need to
come in and, and request for some expansion positions. As you are aware, our you know
Housing Administrator retired. Today.. .is officially his last day. And ... 50 we're, we're
down a very important man in our Housing Division. And... so, yes, there's a
possibility. You know it's, whether or not we can do it in-house and again to do it
quickly and expediently or whether it is in the best interest of the County to contract out
the services.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. And my other question relates to your
comments on, regarding Section 3.35.040, on the use of funds section. You mentioned
that there is a possible conflict with the use of fund sections with the desire to have an
annual plan. Can you comment a little bit more on that, with the specifics? And can you
offer us a suggestion as to how to make, you know, these two sections work?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros?
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:MS. MEDEIROS: I, I believe that. .. my, those comments were based on the first document that
was provided in March. And, and I believe when I looked at that--and .. .it may be a little
bit of my naivety in, in coming in--was just to sort of understand the process .. .in making
the recommendations and, and the approval. And I think I've sort of cleared it up as far
as my understanding as how, how it goes. You know, we ...really .. .(inaudible). .. kind
of looking at this in, in terms of operations. It. . .it'll be very similar to how the CDBG
program is being operated right now--where they do an RFP; they get
their... applications in; they review it; they make a recommendation to the
Council. .. Council approves or changes the recommendation, however way it is. And I
see that's very similar. So we'll actually be able to, to tie into their processes and rather
than reinventing the wheel, just amend the wheel to our uses.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And my final question--so at this point as you see the,
the bill in its redraft, are you fine with it? Can we get moving as soon as possible when,
once it gets the, you know, the enabling legis, legislation? And I bring that up because,
you know, we've had some issues with regards to another fund that the Council worked
very hard to create--which I believe ...Mayor Tavares, when she was a Council Member,
she worked very hard on, which was the First Time Home Buyers' Fund. And that's had
some delays. But that's a discussion for another time. But with regard to this, can you
assure the Committee that we can get this program rolling with the way the bill is
currently drafted?
MS. MEDEIROS: Well, you know .. .I reviewed it. I, I didn't see any problems with it. 1, I
think, and I guess the only question would be is in terms of this ... do we need to create
administrative rules, because you know that takes forever. Or do we need to provide any
kind of program guidelines? It seems pretty explicit to me, but you know I just wanna
make sure that if there's a requirement that we have to provide or, or produce
administrative rules, then we do know that that. .. that takes quite a bit oftime.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, if memory serves me right. .. during last term during
the ... discussion and deliberations of the ... the bill itself to create this program .. .I
believe the Department's position was that they supported the ...
. . . need for administrative rules, and that that was one of the first things they was going
to tackle upon having this established. And ... again, I thought it was in my memory
banks that the Department was moving with draft rules that would go through a public
review process to establish those administrative rules so that the Department
can ... upon ... effect of those rules start implementing our, our ordinance. Am I wrong in
my recollection, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: No. You are correct.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So what I'm hearing this afternoon is if the Department can move
forward without the rules, then I would say from my particular point of view,
Director Medeiros, if you can do it without the rules, that would be wonderful. And I
would say please move forward. But if there's need for rules, then you know
Corporation, Mr. Kushi is gonna ... {laughter} . .. advise you it's ...we understand it's a
lengthy public participation project to notify... have the public testify, and then... have
that rule ... enacted into an administrative process. So ... you know, as far as I'm
concerned, Chairman... the sooner the better because I would hate for us not to have this
implemented because the monies are being placed, as we speak, into appropriate accounts
for future Council appropriation. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. And it's been brought to my attention that if you
take a look at Section 3.35.030, under Administration.. .it indicates, starting at C: the
Director of Housing and Human Concerns shall administer the fund; D, the Director of
Housing and Human Concerns and the Director of Finance may adopt administrative
rules necessary to carry out the purposes of this Chapter. So it is, the directive is
already .. .is already there.
NOTE:

Silence.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: '" Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Members, additional questions on the ... on the draft. .. ordinance?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Recommendation, Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, on 3.35.1000 [sic] B. . .I, I think Corporation
Counsel provided us with a comment regarding the item on B--projects are deemed
appropriated by project and not by fiscal year. And... the question is, is "project",
"projects" the right word rather than utilizing "funding" or "funds"?
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, thank you very much, Mr. Pontanilla. That is an error. The corrected
word is "funds".
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Funds?
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COT.JNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Thank you.
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NOTE:

Silence.

MS. REVELS: .. .(inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Pardon?
MS. REVELS: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: I can't hear you.
NOTE:

Pause while Ms. Revels conferred with the Chair.

CHAIR MATEO: . . . Yeah.. .1 guess the, the next question, then in, in continuation of
Mr. Pontanilla's question was the same comment that was referenced by
Member Hokama regarding projects by phases. Do we make a reference to these projects
that are probably, you know, could be built in phases?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, my, my suggestion to the Committee is I think this can
go forward and .. .if you have the confidence that I do in, in .. .in the Members, in the
Council, let's just take a look as an example, Waiehu Kou.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's a four-phased project, and they done one phase at a time. So
maybe if the, you know, we would, we can recommend to the Department, come in phase
at a time instead of.. .the project. And, and maybe we can fund that way. And, and
learn as we go. But that might be the ... you know, of potential so that we don't
overextend ourselves in, in appropriations, Mr. Chairman. And... with that, I would say I
would be happy to ... await your recommendation, sir.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Additional comments, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Molina, did I hear a question?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. Recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Recommendation?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Recommendation?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Molina. The Chair will accept a motion to
approve on first reading the bill, the revised bill entitled: a bill for an ordinance
amending Chapter 3.35, Maui County Code, pertaining to Affordable Housing Fund,
Members. And this motion will also include the filing of County Communication 07-76
... (end a/tape, start 2A) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Molina, second by Mr. Hokama. Mr. Molina,
discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you very much, Chair. Needless to say, I'll be
supporting this and I thank you so much, you and your Staff, for assisting us and
shepherding this bill through. I think ... this is something that'll, I think, come up very, I
believe, I know will be very positive for the community and will help expedite getting
these affordable homes built. And there's a lot of flexibility with the use of the funds in
this ... appropriation here or this ... ordinance. And on top of the partnering that. .. we
can consider. You know, it, it spawned a lot of interest and activity in the community.
For example, one is the community land trust--Na Hale 0 Maui. So I look forward to
their participation as well. So again, I wanna thank you, Mr. Chairman, for bringing this
matter to light.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Molina. Additional comments? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I will also be in support of this. I have
followed this very closely before coming on. And since we have worked very diligently
this year in getting this brought forward. I think the proof is in the pudding. I think
people are waiting for this. I think this is the first step that will give the public and the
people out there who can build--organizations who can assist us in building affordable
rentals, housing... all types of a facility so that our people, workforce and otherwise, as
made notice in here with our elderly, permanently homeless, and all the other factors that
may be put in this--will give the people ofMaui County a true feeling that we are moving
in the direction that they've been asking for for a long time, housing for, which they can
live in. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, additional comments?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan .. .1, I definitely will support the motion made by
Mr. Molina. I will ask for your consideration in one thing that. .. under your signature as
Chairman of the Committee, is that I would ask you to consider communicating with the
Department and requesting the Director to give this Committee a current update on the
status of remaining affordable units that is owed the County of Maui, by the various
community plan regions and the developer and the amount of units owed so that we may
see how we can possibly work with ...
. . . items such as this ordinance proposal. .. to ensure we continue to move forward and
try and build the amount of units this community requires for affordable housing,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. And the Chair will get a letter out to the
Director as soon as possible. Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
. . . With no additional comment, the Chair would like to also recognize the efforts of
Mr. Molina, who actually brought this bill to fruition for us. So his efforts has been
greatly appreciated. So while we're thanking everybody, you know, thank you,
Mr. Molina as well. Members, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Anderson and Johnson.

MOTION CARRIED.
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ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, this concludes business for today. Thank you all very much. Are
there any announcements?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: ... (inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: ... Seeing no one, no announcements, Members, thank you again. The
Policy Committee meeting for July 31 S\ 2007 is adjourned ... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

2:40 p.m.

pol:min:070731

Transcribed by: Camille Sakamoto
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